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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
INTRODUCTION

JUNE 30,2015

Introduction

The audit has the following objectives:

r To obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Imperial Community College Dishict's basic

financial statements are free of material misstatement.

To consider the Imperial Community College District's internal control over financial reporting and

compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal

program.

To perform tests of compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants,

noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial

statement amounts.

To determine with reasonable assurance that the Imperial Community College District complied

with certain state regulatory requirements.

o

a

a

a To recommend appropriate actions to correct noted deficiencies.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of Trustees
Imperial Community College District
Imperial, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities, and the discretely

presented component unit of Imperial Community College District as of and for the year ended June 30, 201 5,

and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial

statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthese financial statements in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,

implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibilþ is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our

audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the

standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the

Comptroller General of the United States and the Contracted District Audit Manual issued by the California

Community College Chancellor's office. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

hnancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those

risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal

control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as

well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective

financial position of the business-type activities and the discretely presented component unit of Imperial

Community College District as of June 30,2015, and the respective changes in financial position and cash

flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America.
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Emphasis of Matter

Change in Accounting Principles

As described in Note A to the financial statements, in20l5,Imperial Community College District adopted new

accounting guidance, Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, Accounting and
Financial Reportingþr Pensions,and GASB StatementNo.Tl, PensionTransitionþr Contributions Made

Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters

Re quir e d Suppl e m ent ary Inþrmation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's

Discussion and Analysis, schedule of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability, schedule of
District pension contributions, and schedule of funding progress for OPEB benefits identified as Required

Supplementary Information in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.

Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the

basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied

certain limited procedures to the Required Supplementary Information in accordance with auditing standards

generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the

methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of
the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufltcient evidence to express an opinion or provide any

assurance.

Other Inþrmation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Imperial Community College District's basic financial statements. The schedule ofexpenditures
of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management
andBudgetCircularA-133, AuditsofStates,LocalGovernments,andNon-ProfitOrganizations,andisnota
required part of the basic financial statements.

The accompanying other supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis as

required by the Contracted District Audit Manual issued by the California Community College Chancellor's
Office, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements.

Other supplementary information and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are the responsibilþ of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and

reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic

financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the

other supplementary information and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standørds

In accordanc e with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 15,2015

on our consideration of Imperial Community College District's intemal control over ftnancial reporting and on

our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and

other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over financial

reporting and compliance and the results ofthat testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over

financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards inconsidering Imperial Community College District's intemal control over

financial reporting and compliance.

cù&.;oo** r{¿¿"oK*q-l &., /J-P
fa

El Cajon, California
December 15,2015
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(Unaudited)
June 30,2015

INTROD UCTION

The lmperial Community College District (the District) consists of one main campus. The

District serves approximately 7,500 students. Full-Time Equivalent Student (FTES) enrollment
for 2014-2015 was 6,873.

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial position and

activities of the lmperial Community College District for the year ended June 30, 2015. Please

read it in conjunction with the financial statements and notes thereto which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

During 2014-15, total reported full-time equivalent students increased approximately 3.7o/o.

This was possible in part by FY1 1-12 248 FTES workload restoration. Credit FTES, Non-Credit
FTES along with other workload measures, are the basis for the District's state apportionment.
Workload measures directly related to credit/non-credit FTES account for over $29 million state
general apportionment, including $6.6 million from Prop 30 proceeds.

Trend of Full Time Students as Reported on the Annual Report

10-11 11-12 12-13 13-14 14-15

FTES 7,290 6,119 6,053 6,625 6,865

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

The District was required to implement the reporting standards of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, as amended by GASB Statement No. 35 on July 1,

2002. This adoption changed the format and the content of the District's basic financial

statements. Also 2014-15 is the first year in which the district is required to report the Total Net

Pension (PERS and STRS) Liability under GASB 68 & 71. The District is following the Business
Type Activity (BTA) model. Rather than issuing fundtype financial statements, this GASB
Siatement No. 34 requires the following components to be included in the District's financial
statements:

Management's Discussion and Analysis;

Basic financial statements including a Statement of Net Position, Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, and Statement of Cash Flows for the
District as a whole; and

a

a

1

a Notes to the financial statements.



IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(Unaudited)
June 30,2015

Additionally, fund balance is now referred to as Net Position, and the Statement of Cash Flows

is presented using the direct method.

The basic financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
District's finances, using accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies.
These statements offer short-term and long{erm financial information about the District's
activities.

The Sfafement of Net Position presents the assets, liabilities, deferred outflows, deferred
inflows, and net position of the District as of the end of the fiscal year and is prepared using the
accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting basis, used by most private

sector organizations. The difference between total assets and deferred outflows and total
liabilities and deferred inflows (net position) is one indicator of the current financial condition of
the District, or one way to measure the financial health of the District.

The net position is divided into three major categories. The first category, lnvestment in Capital
Assets, represents the equity amount in property, plant, and equipment owned by the District.
The second category is Expendable Restricted Net Assets. These net assets are available for
expenditure by the District, but must be spent for purposes as determined by external entities
and/or donors that have placed time or purpose restrictions on the use of the assets.
Restrictions can also be enforced through agreements, laws, or regulations of creditors, other
governmental agencies, imposed bylaws through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation. The final category is Unrestricted Net Assets that are available to the District for
any lawful purpose. Although unrestricted, the District's Governing Board may place internal
restrictions on these net assets, but it retains the power to change, remove, or modify such
restrictions.

The Sfafement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position represent the
operating results of the District. The purpose of the statement is to present the revenues
received by the District, both operating and non-operating, the expenses paid by the District,
operating and non-operating, and any other revenues, expenses, gains and losses. Thus, this
statement presents the District's results of operations.

Changes in total net position, as indicated on the Statement of Net Position, are based on the
activity presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.
Generally, operating revenues are earned for providing goods and services to the various
customers and constituencies of the District. Operating expenses are those expenses incurred
to acquire or produce the goods and services provided in return for the operating revenues and

to fulfill the mission of the District. Non-operating revenues are those received or pledged for
which goods and services are not provided. For example, State appropriations are non-
operating revenues because they are provided by the State Legislature to the District without
the Legislature directly receiving commensurate goods and services for the revenues.

The Sfafement of Cash Flows provides information about cash receipts and cash payments

during the fiscal year, major uses and sources of cash. This statement also helps users assess
the District's ability to generate positive cash flows, meet obligations as they become due and

evaluate the need for externalfinancing.

8



IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(Unaudited)
June 30,2015

The Statement of Cash Flows is divided into five parts. The first part reflects operating cash
flows and shows the net cash provided by the operating activities of the District. The second
part details cash received for non-operating, non-investing and non-capital activities of the
institution. The third section deals with the cash used for the acquisition and construction of
capital and related financing activities. The fourth part provides information from investing
activities. This section reflects the cash received and spent for short-term investment and any
interest paid or received on those investments.

The final section reconciles the net cash provided by operating activities to the operating loss
reflected on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. The net cash
reconciliation is shown in the expanded version of the Statement of Cash Flows in the financial
statements.

The Statement of Net Position as of June 30, 2015, is summarized below:

Statement of Net Position

June 30,2015 June 30 2014 Change

Current assets
Capital assets

TotalAssets

Current liabilities
Long-term liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net position
lnvested in capital assets
net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

16,067,281 16,359,226
89,936,111

(291,e45)
(826,142\89 109 969

105,177,250 r 06,

Deferred Outflows of Resources 2,574,536

295.337 (1 ,1 18,087)

0 2,574,536

Deferred lnflows of Resources 7,837,292

11,860,668
93, 118.107

135,397,380 104,978,775 30,418,605

0 7,837,292

12,299,906
123,097,474

439,238
29,979,367

0

4,789,412
(40,272,299) 1,

Total Net Position (35,482,886) 1,316,562 (36,799,448)

Total Current Liabilities had a net decrease of $439,000 in part due to normal operating
activities and long term debt increased by approximately $30 million in part due to the inclusion
of net pension liabilities (GASB 68 & GASB 71).

0
147,318
169,244

0
4,642,O94

(41,441,542)
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRIGT
MANAGEMENT DISGUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(Unaudited)
June 30,2015

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position for the year ended June
30,2015, is summarized below:

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Ghanges in Net Position

June 30, 201 5 June 30 2014 Chanoe

Operating revenues

Operating expenses

Defic¡t before depreciation and non-

operating income and expense

Depreciation

Deficit before non-operating

income and expense

Non-operating income and expense, net

lncrease (decrease) in net position

Net position (deficit), beginning of year

Restatement of Beginning Net Position (Note 18)

Net Position (Deficit), end of year

33,735,745

75.630.795

30,1 30,977

70,186,847

3,604,768

(5,443,948)

(41,895,050) (40,055,870) (1,839,180)

(2,779.936) (2,497,'t44) (282,792)

(44,674,986) (42,553,014) (2,121,972)

37,608,061 891 7472

(4, 175.178\ (4,944,953) 769,775

1 ,316,562

(32,624,270)

(35,482,886)

6,261 ,515

0

1 ,316,562

(4,944,953)

(32,624,270)

(36,799,448)

Operating Revenues

The Changes ¡n Net Position compar¡son presents the District's results of operation and shows
a decrease of $36,799,448. The total ending net position for the year is ($35,482,886). This
significant decrease is due mostly to the recognition of Net Pension Liabilities as required by
GASB 68 and GASB 71. Operating expenses over operating revenues increased by

$1 ,839,180. State apportionment and property taxes are recorded in non-operating income. Net
non-operating income and expense increased by $2,891,747-

Tuition and fees are generated by the resident, non-resident and foreign fees paid by students
attending the District, including fees such as parking fees, community services classes and
other related fees.

Non-capital grants and contracts are primarily those received from federal and state sources
and used in the instructional and student serv¡ces programs.

10



IMPERIAL COMMUNIry COLLEGE DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(Unaudited)
June 30,2015

Operatinq Expenses

Operating expenses are 54.80o/o related to personnel costs. The balance of operating expenses
is for supplies, other services, and capital outlay items below the capitalization threshold,
financial aid, insurance, utilities and depreciation expense.

State apportionment is generated based on the FTES reported to the state by the District. The
District has been able to fully restore FTES lost in the last two years.

Local property taxes are received through the lmperial County Office of Education. The amount
received for property taxes and 98% of the amount charged to students for enrollment (currently
$46.00 per unit) is deducted from the total state general apportionment amount calculated by
the state for the District.

The Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 2015 is summarized below:

Statement of Cash Flows

June 30 2015 June 30, 2014 Change

Operating activities (37,709,596) (44,184,011) 6,474,415

Non-capital financing activities 46,355,801 37,522,231 8,833,570

Capital and related activities (5,054,145) (8,750,092) 3,695,947

lnvesting activities 71 296 85,830 (14,534\

Net Increase (decrease) in
Cash and Cash

Equivalents
3,663,356 (15,326,042) 18,989,398

Cash Balance, Beginning of Year 9,341,304 24,667,346 (15,326,042)

Cash Balance, End of Year 13,004,660 9,341,304 3,663,356

Cash Used by Operating
Activities _____GZJq9,59qL

l1

(44,184,011) 6,474,415



IMPERIAL COMMUNIÏY COLLEGE DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(Unaudited)
June 30,2015

DISTRICT FIDUCIARY RESPONSI BILITY

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary for certain amounts held on behalf of students, clubs and
donors for student loans and scholarships. The District's fiduciary activities are reported in
separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net Position. These
activities are excluded from the District's other financial statements because the District cannot
use these assets to finance operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets
reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes.

CAPITAL ASSETS

As of June 30, 2015, the District had over $111.6 million invested in capital assets. Capital
assets consist of land and land improvements; buildings and building improvements,
infrastructure, vehicles, data processing equipment and other equipment that met the
capitalization threshold recommended by GASB 35. These assets have accumulated
depreciation of $22.5 million, leaving a net asset amount of $89.1 million.

A summary of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and changes therein is presented
below:

June 30 2015 June 30, 2014 Chanqe

Land & lmprovements
Work ln Progress
Buildings &
lmprovements
Equipment

160,000
728,519

85,925,387
2,296,063

't60,000

23,721,505

63,812,916
2,241,690

0
(22,992,986)

22,112,471
54,373

Total 89,109,969 89,936,111 (826,142)

ECONOMIC FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT THE FUTURE

While the state financial outlook for the next two to three years looks more prom¡sing,
the district needs to be very conservat¡ve in its spending and it needs to attain adequate
reseryes. This is necessary to maintain fiscal stability and to make sure that we have
sufficient funds to meet our obligations. The district needs to take into consideration the
impact that GASB 45 and planned increases to the pension plans will have on our
generalfund.

It is important that we remain prudent fiscally to prevent any serious economic downturn
at the District. We need to do so by maintaining a more than required reserve as
directed by the President and the Board of Trustees. lt is also imperative that the state
supports the community college community with a generous COLA and growth on an
ongoing basis.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2015

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash in county treasury
Cash in banks

Cash with fiscal agent

Investments

Revolving cash

Accounts receivable, net

Stores inventory
Total cunent assets

Non-current assets:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS

DEF'ERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Temporary loans

Unearned revenue

Compensated absences

Bonds payable - cunent portion
Accreted interest - current portion
Bond premium - current portion

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:
Bonds payable

Bond premium
Accreted interest

Net pension liability
Net OPEB obligation

Total non-cunent liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Restricted - expendable

Restricted - non expendable

Unrestricted

District
Imperial Valley

College Foundation

$ 12,611,278
115,22',1

260,127

237,353

1,734,936

18,028

3,041,842
20,779

16,067,281 1,972,299

99,109,969 15.000

105.177.250 1,987,289

2,574,536

1,715,287

4,000,000
3,194,345

693,753

2,389,073
290,927

16,521

12,299,906

74,276,929
408,892

6,693,200
28,603,992
13,724,461

123,097,474

135,397,380

7,937,292

4,789,412 445,350
1,359,279

182,660(40,272,298)

$ (35,482,886)

$

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

JUNE 30,2015

s 2,353,129 $

Imperial Valley
College Foundation

436,725

436,725

1 15,857

14,969

65,750
219,319

415,895

20,830

District
OPERATING REVENUES

Tuition and fees

Grants and contracts, non-capital:
Federal

State

Local
Sales and Commissions

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Academic salaries
Classified salaries

Employee benefits
Supplies, materials and other operating expenses

Financial aid
utilities
Interest and fiscal charges

Depreciation

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
State apportionments, non-capital
Local property taxes

State taxes and other revenue

Interest and investment income

Net realized gain on investments

Net unrealized gain on investments

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR

RESTATEMENT OF BEGINNING NET POSITION (Note 18)

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR $ (35,482,886)

22,'.723,261

8,144,542

404,859

109,954

33,735,745

19,440,711

9,12t,773
14,439,254
5,737,117

21,956,467
933,824

4,001,649
2,779,936

78,410,731

(44,674,986)

29,011,065
8,666,350
2,751,097

71,296 76,499
I1,605

(35,256)

40,499,808 52.848

(4,175,178)

1,316,562

(32,624,270)

73,678

l,9l3,6ll

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements

14
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

JUNE 30,2015

$

District
Imperial Valley

College Foundation

CASH F'LOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Tuition and fees

Federal grants and contracts

State grants and contracts

Local grants and contracts

Sales and commissions

Payments to suppliers

Payments to/on behalf of employees

Pa¡rments tolon behalf of students

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATTNG ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State apportionment and other receipts

Property taxes

NET CASH PROVIDED BY NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets

Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments

Interest on investments

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH BALANCE, END OF YEAR

CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Net Unrealized Loss On Investments

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net
Stores inventory
Accounts payable

Temporary loans

Unearned revenue

Compensated absences

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

$ 13,004,660 s 237,353

s (44,674,986) $ 73,678

2,779,936
35,256

3,954,364
937

(127,429)
(700,000)

1,059,192
(1,6r0)

$ (37,709,596) $

2,353,129 $

22,723,261
8,144,542

404,859
109,954

(6,670,941)
(42,817,933)
(21,956,467)

436,725

(65,750)
(130,826)
(219,319)

(37,709,596) 20,830

37,689,451
8,666,350

46,355,801

(780,431)
(2,487,436)
(1,786,278)
(5,054,145)

71,296

(20,827)
76^499

71,296

3,663,356

9,341,304

55,672

76,502

160,851

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

JUNE 30,2015

Associated

Students Trust

Scholarship and

Loan Trust

Campus

Organizations

Representation

Fee Trust Totals

ASSETS

Cash on hand and in banks

Accounts receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Due to governmental funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Reshicted

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

104,214 I1,361 I 15,135 230,710

104,214 tt,36l I 15,135 230,710

r04,214 11,361 I r5,135 230,710

104,214 l r,361 I 15,135 230,710

104,214 I1.361

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements

t6
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

JUNE 30,2015

Associated

Students Trust

Scholarship and

Loan Trust

Campus

Organizations

Representation

Fee Trust Totals

REVENUES
Local revenues

Interest and investment income

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Classified salaries

Scholarships and loans

Other operating expenses

Capital outlay

TOTAL EXPENDTTURES

EXCESS OFREVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSTTION, END OF YEAR

80,025 187,843 r44,245

7,563
t87,269

72,624

27.927

122,246

19,283 431,396

$ 79,958 $ 187,828 $

l5
$ 19,283 $

67

144,226

t9
431,295

l0l

t9,283

7,563

187,269

214,153

27,927

108,1 l4 t87,269 122,246 19,283 436,912

(28,089) 574 21,999 (5,5 16)

132,303 10,787 93,136 236,226

$ 104,214 $ n,361 $ lls,l35 $ $ 230,7 l0

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015

NOTE 1 - SIGNIF'ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Presentatioq

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental

Accounting Standards Board (GASB), including StatementNo. 34, Basic Financial Statements and

Management Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments and including Statement

No.35, Basic Financial Statements and Management Discussion and Analysis of Public Colleges

and Universities, issued in June and November 1999 andAudits of State and Local Governmental

U¡zils issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

The fînancial statement presentation required by GASB No. 34 and No. 35 provides a

comprehensive entity-wide perspective of the District's financial activities. The entity-wide
perspective replaces the fund-group perspective previously required. Fiduciary activities, with the

exception of the Student Financial Aid Fund, are excluded from the basic financial statements.

The budgetary and financial accounts of the district have been recorded and maintained in

accordance with the Chancellor's Office of the California Community College's Budget and
Accounting Manual. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or

function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function.

B. Reporting Entit_v

Imperial Community College District is a political subdivision of the State of California and

provides higher educational services in the County of Imperial, State of Califomia. The District is
classified as a state instrumentalþ under Internal Revenue Code Section I 15, and is also classified

as a charitable organization under Internal Revenue Code 501 O 3, and is therefore exempt from
federal and state income taxes.

In evaluating how to define the District for financial reporting purposes, management has

considered all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the

reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in generally accepted accounting
principles and GASB Statement No. 14. The District evaluated each legally separate, tax-exempt

organization whose resources are used principally to provide support to the District to determine if
its omission from the reporting entity would result in financial statements, which are misleading or

incomplete.

GASB Statement No. 14 requires inclusion of such an organization as a component unit when:

I ) The economic resources received or held by the organization are entirely or almost entirely for
the direct benefit of the District, its component units or its constituents; and 2)The District or its

component units is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise access, a majority of the economic

resources received or held by the organization; and 3) Such economic resources are significant to
the District. Based on these criteria, the District has one component unit, the Imperial Valley
College Foundation. In addition, the District is not a component unit of any reporting entity as

defined by the GASB statement. The Imperial Valley College Foundation also issues a separate

audited financial report, which can be obtained from the District or the Foundation.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE I - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basis of Accounting

Basis ofaccounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the

accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of
measurement made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

For financial reporting purposes, the District is considered a special-purpose government engaged

in business-type activities. Accordingly, the District's basic financial statements have been

presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.

Under the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recorded when an

obligation has been incurred. All significant intra-agencytransactions have been eliminated. When

the District incurs an expenditure or an expense for which both unrestricted and restricted resources

may be used, it is the District's policy to use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted

resources.

To ensure compliance with the California Education Code, the financial resources of the District
are divided into separate funds for which separate accounts are maintained for recording cash, other

resources and all related liabilities, obligations and equities.

By state law, the District's governing board must approve a budget no later than July 1. A public

hearing must be conducted to receive comments prior to adoption. The District's governing board

satisfied these requirements. Budgets for all govemmental funds were adopted on a basis consistent

with generally accepted accounting principles.

The District's governing board revises these budgets during the year to give consideration to

unanticipated income and expenditures. Formal budgetary integration was employed as a
management control device during the year for all budgeted funds. Expenditures cannot legally

exceed appropriations by major object account.

In accordance with GASB StatementNo. 20, the District follows all GASB statements issued prior

to November 30, 1989 until subsequently amended, superceded or rescinded. The District has the

option to apply all Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued after

November 30, 1989 unless FASB conflicts with GASB. The District has elected to not apply

FASB pronouncements issued after the applicable date.

D. Encumbrances

The District utilizes an encumbrance accounting system under which purchase orders, contracts

and other commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion

ofthe applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are liquidated when the commitments are paid and

all outstanding encumbrances were liquidated at June 30 since they do not constitute expenditures

or liabilities.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets. Liabilities. and Equit-v

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The California Government Code requires Califomia banks and savings and loan associations to

secure the District's deposits by pledging government securities as collateral. The market value

of pledged securities must equal 110% of an agency's deposits. California law also allows

financial institutions to secure an agency's deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes

having a value of 150% of an agency's total deposits, and collateral is considered to be held in

the name of the District.

In accordance with Education Code Section 41 001 , the District maintains a substantial amount

of its cash in the Imperial County Treasury. The county pools these funds with those of other

districts in the county and invests the cash. These pooled funds are carried at cost, which

approximates fair value, in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 31.

Interest earned is deposited quarterly into participating funds. Any investment losses are

proportionately shared by all funds in the pool. The county is authorized to deposit cash and

invest excess funds by California Government Code Section 53648 et. seq. The funds

maintained by the county are either secured by federal depository insurance or are collateralized.

Restricted cash and cash equivalents are those amounts extemally restricted as to use pursuant

to the requirements of the District's grants and contracts amounts. Information regarding the

amount of dollars invested in derivatives with Imperial County Treasury was not available.

2. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of amounts due from the Federal government, State and

local governments or private resources, in connection with reimbursement of allowable

expenditures made pursuant to the District's grant and contracts. Accounts receivable are

recorded net of estimated uncollectible amounts. There were no significant receivables, which

are not scheduled for collection within one year of year-end.

3. Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market utilizing the first-in first-out method and

consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is recorded as an expenditure at

the time individual inventory items are withdrawn from the stores inventory for consumption.

4. Compensated Absences

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 16, accumulated unpaid employee vacation benefits

are recognized as liabilities of the District as compensated absences in the Statement of Net
Position. Accumulated employee sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the

District. The District's policy is to record sick leave as an operating expense in the period taken

since such benefits do not vest nor is payment probable; however, unused sick leave is added to

the creditable service period for calculation of retirement benefits when the employee retires.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 1- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets. Liabilities and Equitv (Continued)

5. Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at the date of acquisition. Donated capital assets are recorded at their

estimated fair value at the date of donation. For equipment, the District's capitalization policy

includes all items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated useful life of greater than

one year. Buildings as well as renovations to buildings, infrastructure, and land improvements

that significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of the structure are capitalized.

Capitalized interest is included in the fixed assets cost under the provision of GASB 62 as

governmental entities that report under the Business-Type-Activities (BTA) model are to

include capitalized interest in fixed asset costs.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that does not add to the value of the asset or

materially extend the asset's life is recorded in operating expense in the year in which the

expense was incurred. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method with ahalÊyear

convention over the estimated useful lives of the assets, generally 25-50 years for buildings, 20-

25 years for building and land improvements, and 5-15 years for equipment and vehicles.

6. Net Position

Net investment in fixed assets: This represents the District's total investment in capital assets,

net ofoutstanding debt obligations related to those capital assets. To the extent debt has been

incurred but not yet expended for capital assets, such amounts are not included as a component

ofinvested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt.

Restricted net position - expendable: Restricted expendable net position include resources in

which the District is legally or contractually obligated to spend resources in accordance with
restrictions imposed by external third parties.

Restricted net position - nonexpendable: Nonexpendable restricted net position consist of
endowment and similar fund types in which donors or other outside sources have stipulated, as a

condition of the gift instrument, that the principal is to be maintained inviolate and in
perpetuity, and invested for the purpose of producing present and future income, which may

either be expended or added to principal. The District has no restricted net position-

nonexpendable.

Unrestricted net position: Unrestricted net position represent resources available to be used for
transactions relating to the general operations of the District, and may be used at the discretion

ofthe governing board, as designated, to meet cunent expenses for specific future purposes.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

7. Unearned Revenue

Unearned revenue arises when potential revenue does not meet the "measurable" and

"available" criteria for recognition in the current period or when resources are received by the

District prior to the incunence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both

revenue recognition criteria are met or when the District has a legal claim to the resources, the

liability for unearned revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet and revenue is

recognized.

F. Propert_v Tax

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March l. Taxes are payable

in two installments on November l5 and March 15. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one

installment on or before August 31. The County of Imperial bills and collects the taxes for the

District. Real and personal property tax revenues are reported in the same manner in which the

county auditor records and reports actual propefi tax receipts to the Department of Education.

This is generally on a cash basis.

G. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, defened outflows of resources and defened

inflows of resources related to pensions, pension expense, information about the fiduciary net

position of the CaIPERS Schools Pool Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Plan (CaIPERS Plan) and

CaISTRS Schools Pool Cost-Sharing Multiple Employer Plan (CaISTRS Plan), and additions

to/deductions from the CaIPERS Plan and CaISTRS Plan's fiduciary net positions have been

determined on the same basis as they are reported by the CaIPERS Financial Offrce and Cal STRS

Financial office. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions)

are recognized when currently due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments

are reported atfair value.

GASB 68 requires that the reported results must pertain to liabilþ and asset information within
certain defîned time frames. For this report, the following time frames are used:

Valuation Date (VD)

Measurement Date (MD)

Measurement Period (MP)

June 30,2013

June 30,2014

July 1, 2013 to June 30,2014

22



IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

H. Classification of Revenues

The District has classified its revenues as either operating or non-operating revenues according to
the following criteria: Operating revenues - Operating revenues include activities that have the

characteristics ofexchange transactions, such as student fees and Federal and most State and local

grants and contracts. Non-operating revenues - Non-operating revenues include activities that have

the characteristics ofnon-exchange transactions, such as state apportionments, taxes, and other

revenue sources that are defined as non-operating revenues by GASB No. 9 Reporting Cash Flows

of Proprietary and Non-expendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entities that use Proprietary

Fund Accounting, and GASB No. 33, such as investment income.

I. Tuition and Fees

Student tuition and fee revenues, and certain other revenues from students, are reported in the

statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position. Certain governmental grants, such as

Pell Grants, and other federal, state or nongovernmental programs are recorded as operating
revenues in the District's financial statements.

J. Accounting Changes

As a result of the adoption of GASB Statements No. 34 and No. 35, the District was also required

to make certain changes in accounting principles, specifically the adoption of depreciation on

capital assets for all funds and the recording of long-term debt. Net position at July I,2014 was

decreased $6,930,81 6 for the cumulative effect ofthese changes on years prior to fiscal year ended

June 30,2015.

K. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States of America requires management to make assumptions that affectthe reported

amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date ofthe
financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

Actual results could differ from those reported.

L. Defered Inflows and Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred outflows of resources is a consumption of net assets or net position that is applicable to a

future reporting period. Deferred inflows of resources is an acquisition of net assets or net position

that is applicable to a future reporting period. Defered outflows of resources and defened inflows
of resources are recorded in accordance with GASB Statement numbers 63 and 65.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 1- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

M. Changes in Accounting Policies

In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 68, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for

Pensions - an Amendment of GASB No. 27," which is effective for fiscal years beginning after

June 15, 2014. The District has implemented the provisions of this Statement for the year ended

June 30,2015.

The Statement requires numerous new pension disclosures in the notes to the financial statements

and two new 10-year schedules as required supplementary information. Also, for the first time the

District is required to recognize pension expense, report deferred outflows of resources and

defeled inflows of resources related to pensions, a net pension liability for its proportionate shares

ofthe collective pension expense, collective deferred outflows ofresources and defened inflows of
resources related to pensions, and collective net pension liability. The reporting of these new

amounts on the government-wide financial statements, along with the effect of the restatement of
the beginning net position, if any, will also affect the District's statement of net position.

In November, 2013 the GASB issued Statement No. 71, "Pension Transition for Contributions

Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68". This

statement amends Paragraph 137 of Statement 68 to require that, at transition, a government

recognize a beginning deferred outflows of resources for its pension contributions, if any, made

subsequent to the measurement date of the beginning net pension liability. Statement 68, as

amended, continues to require that beginning balances for other deferred outflows of resources and

deferred inflows of resources related to pensions be reported at transition only if it is practical to

determine all such amounts. The District has implemented the provisions of this

Statement for the year ended June 30, 2015.

NOTE 2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash in County Treasury

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the District maintains substantially all of its
cash in the Imperial County Treasury as part of the common investment pool ($ I 2,61 I ,278 as of
June 30, 2015). The fair value of the District's portion of this pool as of that date, as provided by

the pool sponsor, was $12,61 1,278. Assumptions made in determining the fair value ofthe pooled

investment portfolios are available from the County Treasurer.

The District is considered to be an involuntary participant in an external investment pool as the

District is required to deposit all receipts and collections of monies with their County Treasurer

(Education Code Section 4l 00 1). The fair value of the District's investments in the pool is reported

in the accounting financial statements as amounts based upon the District's pro-rata share of the

fair value provided by the County Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized

cost of the portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records

maintained by the County Treasurer, which is recorded on the amortized cost basis.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

The county is restricted by Government Code Section 53635 pursuantto Section 5360i to invest in

time deposits, U.S. Government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, State

Treasurer's investment pool, bankers' acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of
deposit, and repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements.

Cash on Hand. in Banks. and in Revolving Funds

Cash balances on hand and in banks ($345,937 as of June 30, 2015) and in the revolving fund
($18,028) are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation.

lnvestments

The District's investments in cash with a fîscal agent at June 30,2015 are shown below:

Average

Days to

Mafurity

Arnounts

Reported Value

Fair

Investnpnt or trnvesfiient TVpe

First Anrerican Tieasury Cbligations <0 s 2ñ,127 s 260)n

Analysis of Specific Deposit and Investment Risks

GASB Statement No. 40 requires a determination as to whether the District was exposed to the

following specific investment risks at year end and if so, the reporting of certain related disclosures:

a. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterpaf to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The county is restricted by Government Code Section 53635 pursuant to Section

53601 to invest only in time deposits, U.S. government securities, state registered wanants,

notes, or bonds, State Treasurer's investment pool, bankers' acceptances, commercial paper,

negotiable certificates ofdeposit, and repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements. The ratings

of securities by nationally recognized rating agencies are designed to give an indication of
credit risk. The Imperial County Investment Pool is rated AA+ by Standard & Poors.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

b. Custodial Credit Risk

Deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by depository insurance

and the deposits are uncollateralized, collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial institution, or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's
trust department or agent but not in the District's name.

Califomia Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by State

or Local Governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a

depository regulated under State law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market

value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total
amount deposited by the public agency. California law also allows financial institutions to

secure public deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of
the secured public deposits and letters of credit issued by Federal Home Loan Bank of San

Francisco having value of 105% ofthe secured deposits.

As of June 30,2015,the District's bank balances (including revolving cash) of $363,965 was

fully insured by the FDIC and was not exposed to custodial credit risk.

c. Concentration of Credit Risk

This risk is the risk of the loss attributed to the magnitude of a government's investment in a
single issuer.

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be

invested in any one issuer beyond the amount stipulated by the California Government Code.

Investments in any one issuer that represent five percent or more of the total investments are

either an external investment pool and are therefore exempt. As such, the District was not
exposed to concentration ofcredit risk.

d. Interest Rate Risk

This is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an

investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivþ of its
fair value to changes in market interest rates. The District manages its exposure to interest rate

risk by investing in the county pool.

e. Foreign Cunency Risk

This is the risk that exchange rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. At
year end, the District was not exposed to foreign currency risk.

26



IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investment Accounting Policy

The District is required by GASB Statement No. 31 to disclose its policy for determining which

investments, if any, are reported at amortized cost. The District's general policy is to report money

market investments and short-term participating interest-earning investment contracts at amortized

cost and to report nonparticipating interest-earning investment contracts using a cost-based

measure. However, if the fair value of an investment is significantly affected by the impairment of
the credit standing of the issuer or by other factors, it is reported at fair value.

All other investments are reported atfair value unless a legal contract exists which guarantees a

higher value. The term 'oshort-term" refers to investments, which have a remaining term of one year

or less at atime of purchase. The "nonparticipating" means that the investment's value does not

vary with market interest rate changes. Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are examples of
nonparticipating interest-earning investment contracts.

NOTE 3 . ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

There are no signifîcant receivables which are not scheduled for collection within one year of year

end. Accounts receivable at June 30,2015 consists of the following:

$ 637,1 1 1

301,144
427,989
572,364

1,081,208
026

Total $ __3*041*&tL

NOTE 4. ACCOUNTS PAYÄBLE

Accounts payable balances at June 30,2015 consists of the following:

Federal
State Apportionment
Other State
Lottery
Local
Interest

Vendor payables
Salaries and benefits
State preschool
Pension liabilities
Financial aid
Accrued interest

496,086
75,615
12,749
3,420

379,476
747.941

$

Total
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE5-CAPITALASSETS

A summary of changes in capital asset activity is as follows:

Balance
Julv 1.2014

Capital Assets
Land
Site Improvements
Buildings
Equipment
Work in Progress
Total Cost r09,724,485

$ 160,000
15,620,768
65,219,960
5,002,252

23.721.505

(3,593,242)
(13,434,570)

$
83,331

24,558,254
305,195

(.22"992^986)
1,953,794

Net Change
in Capital

Assets
Balance

June 30" 2015

$ 160,000
15,704,099
89,778,214
5,307,447

728"5t9
111,678,279

Accumulated Depreciation
Site Improvements
Buildings
Equipment
Total Accumulated Depreciation

Net Capital Assets

(2.7 62\

(761,159)
(1,767,955)

(250"822\

(4,354,401)
(15,202,525)

(3.01 1.384)
(.1e.788.374)

L8993éJLL

Q"779.936\ (22"568"310\

s 1 4)\ $E9JA9JéL

NOTE 6 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Interfund activity has been eliminated in the basic financial statements as required by GASB No.34.

NOTET-BONDSPAYABLE

In August 2002,the District entered into a trust indenture with the California Community College
Financing Authority to issue lease revenue bonds in order to provide funding for the

implementation of a District-wide computer and software networking system. The bonds consist of
Series 2002A bonds of which the District's portion of the issuance was $3,370,000. Interest is

payable February I and August 1 of each year, commencing on February 1,2003 at rates ranging
from I .4Yo to 5 .0%o. Principal is payable on August I of each year commencing on August | ,2003
and through the maturity date August 1,2017.

In January 2005, the District authorized the sale and issuance of General Obligation Bonds,
Election of 2004, and Series 20054 in the amount of $24,500,000. Proceeds from the sale of the

bonds will be used to finance the addition and modemization of college facilities for the District.
Interest is payable February I and August l, commencing August 1,2005 at rates ranging from
3.30% to 7.00Yo. Principal is payable August 1, commencing August 1,2006 and through the

maturity date August 1,2029.

In November 2006, the District authorized the sale and issuance of General Obligation Bonds,
Election of 2004, and Series 2006r^ in the amount of $13,285,473. Proceeds from the sale of the

bonds will be used to finance the addition and modernization of college facilities for the District.
Interest is payable February i and August 1, commencing August 1,2007 at rates ranging from
4.00% to 4.25Yo. Principal is payable on August 1, commencing August 1,2009 and through the

maturity date August 1,2031.
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IMPf,RIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 7 - BONDS PAYABLE (Continued)

In November 2007, the District authorized the sale and issuance of General Obligation Bonds,

Election of 2004, and Series 2007C in the amount of $l1,915,816. Proceeds from the sale of the

bonds will be used to finance the addition and modernization of college facilities for the District.

Interest is payable February I and August l, commencing August l, 2008 at rates ranging from

4.00% to 7 .00Yo. Principal is payable on August 1, commencing August 1,2009 and through the

maturity date August 1,2032.

In May 2009,the District issued $3,031,779 in General Obligation Bonds in orderto provide

funding for college facilities projects as stated in the ballot measure for the District. Interest is

payable semi-annually on February 1 and August I of each year atvariable interest rates ranging

from3.6Yo-6.9%o commencing August 1,2009. Principal is payable on August 1 of each year

commencing August 1,2009, and through the maturity date August 1,2033.

In May 2009,the District issued $5,866,919 in General Obligation Bonds in orderto provide

funding for college facilities projects as stated in the ballot measure for the District. Interest is

payable semi-annually on February I and August I of each year at an interest rate of 6.9Vo

commencing August I ,2009 . Principal is payable on August I of each year commencing August I ,

2033 and through the maturity date August 1,2037.

In January 20Tl,theDistrict issued $9,405,512 in General Obligations Bonds in orderto provide

funding for college facilities projects as stated in the ballot measure for the District. Interest is

payable semi-annually on February I and August I of each year at an interest rate of 6.80/o

commencing August I ,201 5 . Principal is payable on August 1 of each year commencing August 1 ,

2015 andthrough the maturity date August 1,2040.

In March 2014, the District issued $16,642,939 of 2010 Election, Series 2014A, General

Obligation Bonds in order to finance certain college facilities. The issue consisted of (a)

$3,610,000 Curuent Interest Term Bonds with an interest rate of 5.00Yo due August 1,2041, (b)

$7,980,000 Current Interest Bonds with an interest rate of 4.625% due August 1,2041, (c)

$I,965,733 Capital Appreciation Bonds with interest rates ranging from 3.95o/o to 7.99o/o dte
August 1,2016 through August 2034, and (d) $3,087,206 Convertible Capital Appreciation Bonds

with interest rates ranging from 4.50Yoto 5.10o/o due August 2029 through August 2037.

Principal payments on the bonds are due August 1 of each year beginning August 1, 2016 while
interest is paid semi-annually on February 1 and August I each year through maturþ. Net
proceeds of $16,491,950, after premium and cost of issuance, were deposited into an escrow

deposit and trust account to provide for the payment of the District's 2010 General Obligation
Bond Anticipation Notes of $14,000,956 due August 2014, with additional proceeds of $150,939

deposited into the Measure J Building Fund to provide for the financing of college facilities.
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The outstanding balance of $14,000,956 on the 2010 General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes

matured August 1,2014 and was paid from net proceeds deposited into the escrow deposit and

trust account established on the settlement date, March 19,2014.

The outstanding bonded debt of the Dishict as of June 30,2015 is as follows

Date of
Issuance
2002
2005
2006
2007

2009
2009
2011
2014

Interest Rate

L4o/o-5.0o/o

3.3%o-7.0o/o

4.0Yo-4.3Yo
4.0%-7.0%
3.6%-6.9%

6.9o/o

3.5Vo-7 .0o/o

3.s%-7.99%
Totals

Maturity
Date

2017
2029
203r
2032
2034
2038
2027
2038

Original
Issue

$ 3,370,000
24,500,000
13,285,473
1 1,915,816

3,031,779
s,866,9 I 9

9,405,512
16.642.939

$_¡8-01313&

Amounts
Outstanding
July 1.2014
$ 1,100,000

20,r00,000
11,755,473
10,525,8 16

3,031,779
s,866,9r9
9,405,512

t6.942.939
$r8J2833L

Issued

Cunent Year
$-

Redeemed

Current Year
$ 255,000

790,000
3 15,000
390,000

12,436

Amounts
Outstanding

June 30. 2015

$ 845,000
19,3 10,000

r1,440,473
10,1 35,8 l6

3,0r9,343
5,866,919
9,405,512

16.642.939
$ 1Á.666.0@

Debt service requirements on lease revenue bonds and general obligation bonds outstanding as of
June 30,2015 is as follows:

Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021-2025

2026-2030

203r-2035

2036-2040

2041-2045

Totals

2,389,073

2,452,428

2,708,191

r,882,265

2,294,292

12,901,053

16,985,424

9,989,444

13,376,770

rr,687,062

2,391,596

2,435,239

2,397,738

3,261,339

2,993,211

17,435,616

I 9, I 02,000

34,573,398

28,474,9s1

2,268,541

$ $ $ 4,780,669

4,887,667

5,10s,929

s,143,604

5,287,s03

30,336,669

36,087,424

44,562,842

41,8s1,721

13,955,603

$ 191,999,631s 76,666,002 $ 115,333,629
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NOTE 7 - BONDS PAYABLE (Continued)

Note: Amounts represented in the repayment schedule for accreted interest are reflective of 100%

of amounts to be repaid. Amounts represented as accreted interest in the debt summary are

reflective of amounts that have accrued as of June 30,2015.

Accreted interest is the process of systematically increasing the carrying amount of capital

appreciation bonds to their estimated value at the maturþ date of the bond. The district inputs the

effective interest rate, using the present value, the face value, and the period ofthe bond and

multiples the effective interest rate by the book value of the debt at the end of the period.

NOTES-BONDPREMIUM

Bond premium arises when the market rate of interest is higher than the stated interest rate on the

bond. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) require that the premium increase the

face value of the bond and then amortize the premium over the life of the bond. The premium is

amortized over the life of the bond using the straight line method.

The following bonds were issued at a premium resulting in an effective interest rate as follows:

2014A GOB

Total Interest

Less Bond Premium

Net Interest

$ 19,800,232

(446,064)

$ 19,354,168

Par Amounts ofBonds

Periods

Effective Interest Rate

Date of
Issuance

16,642,939

27

4.30o/"

NOTE9_COPSPAYABLE

In June 2004,the District issued Certificates of Participation in the amount of $3,500,000 to finance

construction of certain new projects and other improvements to facilities within the District.

Interest is payable on February 1 and August I of each year commencing February 1,2005 at rates

ranging from2.50-4.85%. Principal is payable on August 1 of each year, commencing August 1,

2005 and through the maturity date August 1,2014.

Maturity
Date

Amounts
Original

Issue

Outstanding
July 1. 2014

Issued
Cunent Year

Amounts
Redeemed

Cunent Year
Outstanding

June 30. 2015Interest Rate

2.5o/o-4.9%o 20t4 $jJ00-000 $ f25j0L_2004
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NOTE 10. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-Term Debt Summary

A schedule of changes in long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2015 is shown below:

Balance
July l. 2014
s 78,428,438

441,934
725,000

4,924,155
36,094,165
l1"086.016

Increasest:

2,052,536

3.s6332¿

Decreases
$

Balance Amount Due
June 30. 2015 In One Year
s 76,666,002 8 2,389,073

425,413 16,521
Bonds Payable
Bond Premium
COPS Payable
Accreted Interest
Net Pension Liability
Net OPEB Obligation

1,762,436
16,521

725,000
2,564

7,490,173
1.524.881

6,974,127
28,603,992
13.124.461

290,927

Totals $131-699J08 $ 5-6-t5-8é2 $ 11*52uö s12sJ93p95 s-2.@ó-52L

NOTE 11 . TEMPORARY LOANS

In March 2075,the District entered into the Imperial County 2014-15 Mid-Year Tax and Revenue

Anticipation Notes (TRANS) in the amount of $4,000,000. The notes mature on February 2,6,2016

and were sold to supplement the District's cash flows and bear interest at a rate of 2.00%o. Principal

and interest on the notes will be paid through taxes, income, revenue, and cash receipts received by

the District which are considered unrestricted revenues. The notes are secured by a pledge of
unrestricted revenues to be received by the District during the 2014-15 fiscal year, an amount equal

to 100% of the principal and interest and on the notes at maturþ. Total repayment includes

$4,000,000 in principal and estimated interest in the amount of $75,111. Total temporary loan

balance at June 30,2015 is $4,000,000 in principal.

NOTE 12 - UNEARNED REVENUE

Unearned revenue consists offederal, state, and local revenues that have been received as ofJune
30,2015 forthe subsequent 2015-16 fiscal year. As of June 30,2015 the District's unearned

revenue balance consists of the following:

General Fund

Federal Revenues
State Revenues
Parking Fees

Other Local Revenues

$ 39,575
1,647,054

294,t59
1"213.557

Total
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NOTE 13 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

Plan Description

The Imperial Community College District (District) administers a single-employer healthcare plan

(Plan). For faculty members, the plan provides lifetime retiree health, dental, and vision benefits to

eligible retirees and their dependents. Eligibility for retiree benefits requires retirement on or after a

minimum age of 55 up to age 60 with at least fourteen years of eligible service. Retirement on or

after age 6 1 up to age 64 requires age plus service to meet or exceed seventy-four while retirement

on or after age 65 requires nine years of service. For facuþ hired prior to July 1, 1983, retirement

on or after age 55 requires only eight years of service. Certificated employees hired after June 30,

2012 are not eligible for District-paid retiree health benefits.

For classified employees, the plan provides lifetime retiree health, dental, vision benefits to eligible
retirees and their dependents. Eligibility for retiree benefits requires retirement on or after a

minimum age of 50 with at least twelve years of eligible service. In addition, the retiree age plus

years of service must be at least seventy to be eligible for retiree benefits. Lifetime benefits are

provided for retirees and dependents with the exception of vision benefits which expire after the

retiree reaches age 65. Classified employees hired after June 30, 2010 are not eligible for retiree

health benefits.

Membership of the plan consists of approximately 278 eligible active employees and 186 eligible
retirees.

Contribution Informatton

The contribution requirements of Plan members and the District are established and amended by

the District and the local California Service Employees Association (CSEA) for classified staff and

the California Teachers Association (CTA) for facuþ. The required contribution is based on

projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements. For fiscal year 2014-15, the District contributed to

the Plan, all of which was used for current premiums.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The District's annual other post employment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on

the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding
that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any

unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities (UAAL) (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed

thirty years.
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NOTE 13 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEF''ITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (Continued)

The following table shows the components of the District's annual OPEB cost of the year, the

amount actually contributed to the plan and changes in the District's net obligation to the Plan:

3,563,326

3,563,326

(1,524,88 r)

2,038,44s

I1,086,016

13,124,461

The annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and the net

OPEB obligation for the year ended June 30,2015 is as follows:

Annual required contribution

Interest on net OPEB obligation

Adjustments to annual required contribution

Annual OPEB cost (expense)

Contribution made

Increase in net OPEB obligation

Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year

Net OPEB obligation, end of year

Year Ended

June 30,

$

$

Annual OPEB

Cost

Percentage

Contribution

Net OPEB

Obligation

2013

2014

2015

$

$

$

$

$

$

2,565,899

3,s63,326

3,563,326

63.7%

39.4%

42.ïYo

8,928,608

11,08ó,016

13,124,461

Funding Status and Funding Progress

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and

assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the

employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and

new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required

supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyeartrend
information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time
relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections ofbenefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the Plan

as understood by the employer and the Plan members) and include the types ofbenefits provided at

the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing benefit costs between the employer

ancl Plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques

that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the

actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.
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NOTE 13 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEF.ITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (CoNtiNUEd)

In the September 1,2013 actuarial valuation, the actuarial cost method used was the entry age

normal cost method. Under this method, an average age at hire and average retirement age are

determined for eligible employees. Then, it is determined what amount needs to be expensed each

year from hire to retirement to fully accrue the expected cost of retiree health benefits. This amount

is the normal cost and is expressed as a level percentage of payroll where the amortization payment

would increase each year based on covered payroll. The normal cost for a plan year is the expected

increase in the accrued liability during the plan year. All employees eligible as ofthe measurement

date in accordance with the provisions of the Plan listed in the data provided by the employer were

included in the valuation.

Medical cost trend rates were assumed tobe 4Yo per year. The UAAL is being amortized at a level

percentage of payroll method with the remaining amortization period atJuly 1,2015 of 23

years. The actuarial value of assets was not determined in this actuarial valuation; however, any

assets of the plan to be determined will be on a market basis.

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Litigation

The District is periodically involved in various litigation. In the opinion of management and legal

counsel, the disposition of all litigation pending will not have a material effect on the District's
basic financial statements.

Sick Leave

Sick leave is accumulated without limit for each employee at the rate of one day for each month
worked. Leave with pay is provided when employees are absent for health reasons; however, the

employees do not gain avested right to accumulated sick leave. Employees, therefore, are never

paid for any sick leave balance at termination of employment or any other time. It is, therefore, not

appropriate to accrue the value of accumulated sick leave.

State and Federal Allowances" Awards and Grants

The District has received State and Federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review
and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances

under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursements will not be material.
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NOTE 15 -PENSION PLANS

General Information About the Pension Plans

Plan Descriptions

eualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans

maintained by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the

California State Teachers Retirement System (CaISTRS) and classifîed employees are members of
the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CaIPERS). Benefit provisions under the

Plans are established by State statute and Local Government resolution. CaISTRS and CaIPERS

issue publicly available reports that include a full description ofthe pension plans regarding benefrt

proviiions, assumptions and membership information that can be found on their respective

websites.

Benefits Provided

CaISTRS and CaIPERS provide service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living

adjustments and death benefits to plan members. Benefits are based on years of credited service,

equal to one year of full-time employment. Members with five years oftotal service are eligible to

retire at age 62 for normal benefîts or at age 55 with statutorily reduced benefits. Employees hired

prior to January 1,2013 are eligible to retire atage 60 for normal benefits ot atage 55 with

statutorily reduced benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after 10 years

of service. All members are eligible for death benefits after one year of total service.

The Plan's provisions and benefits in effect at June 30,2014 (measurement date) are summarized

as follows:

CaISTRS CaIPERS

Hire Date

Benefit Formula

Benefi t Vesting Schedule

Beneht Pa¡ments

Retirement Age

Monthly benefits, as a % ofeligible cnmpensation

Required employee c,ontibution rates (Average)

Required employer c.ontibution mtes

Before

lanuary 1,2013

2o/oal60

5 Yean

Monthly for Life

50-62

t.l -2.4Y0

8,000%

8.250%

0n or After

January 1,2013

2%at62

5 Yeam

Monthly fot Life

55-67

1.0 -2.40/o*

8.000%

8,250%

Before

January 1,2013

2o/oat55

5 Yean

MonthþforLife

50.62

t.t -2,50/o

6.9740/o

Il.442o/o

0n or Aftet

January 1,2013

2%a|62

5 Yeats

Monthlyfor Life

52-67

1.0 -2,50/o

6.974V0

1.4420/o

*Amounts are limited to 120%o of Social Security Wage Base'
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Contibutions - CaIPERS

Section 2081 a(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the employer

contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and

shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The CaIPERS Board retains

the authority to amend contribution rates. The total plan contributions are determined through

CaIPERS' annual actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated

amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an

additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liabilþ. The employer is required to conhibute

the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. For

the measurement period ended June 30, 2014 (measurement date), the average active employee

contribution rate is 6.9740/o of annual pay, and the employer's contribution rate is ll442o/o of
annual payroll.

Contributions - CaISTRS

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2014 (measurement date), Section 22950 of the

California Education Code requires members to contribute monthly to the system 8% of the

creditable compensation upon which members' contributions under this part are based. ln addition

the employer required rates established by the CaISTRS Board have been established at8.25Yo of
creditable compensation. Rates are defined in Section 2950.5 through measurement period ending

June 30, 202I. Beginning in the fiscal year 2021-22 and for each fiscal year thereafter, the

CaISTRS Board has the authority to increase or decrease percentages paid specific to reflect the

contribution required to eliminate by June 30,2046,the remaining unfunded actuarial obligation
with respect to service credited to members before July l, 2014, as determined by the Board based

upon a recommendation from its actuary.

On Behalf Payments

Consistent with Section 22955.1of the California Education Code, the State of California makes

contributions to CaISTRS on behalf of employees working for the District. For the measurement

period ended June 30, 2014 (measurement date) the State contributed 5.2040020/o of salaries

creditable to CaISTRS. Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, these amounts are to be reported as revenues and expenditures. Accordingly, these

amounts have been recorded in these financial statements; however, on behalfpayments have been

excluded from the calculation of available reserves.
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Contributions Recognized and Pension Expenses

For the year ended June 3 0, 20 1 5, the contributions recognized as part ofpension expense for each

Plan were as follows:

CaISTRS CaIPERS

$ $ 963,805

534,353

792,265

795,258
484,214

$ 2,071,737 $ 1,398,158

Pension expense for each Plan were as follows

CaISTRS CaIPERS

$ (4,550,037) $ (2,940,135)

2,800,791

1,398,158

$ 1,258,814

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Defened Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

As of June 30,2015, the District reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate shares ofthe
net pension liability of each Plan as follows:

Proportionate

Share of Net

Pension Liabilitv

Contributions - Employer

Contributions - Employee

Contributions - State on Behalf Payments

Total Contributions

Change in Net Pension Liability
Net difference between projected and actual

earnings on plan investments

Total employer and state contributions

Total Pension Expense

CaISTRS

CaIPERS

Total Net Pension Liability

5,036,500

2,071,737

$ 2,558,200

s 20,452,944

8,1 5 1,048

$ 28,603,992
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The District's net pension liability for each Plan is measured as the proportionate share ofthe net

pension liability. The net pension liability of each ofthe Plans is measured as ofJune 30,2014,and
the total pension liability for each Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by

an actuarial valuation as of June 30,2013 rolled forward to June 30,2014 using standard update

procedures. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the

District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plans relative to the projected

contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. Although a valid comparison

of the District's proportion at June 30,2014 to its proportion at June 30,2013 is not available in
the first year of implementation of GASB Statement No. 68, that disclosure will be available in
subsequent years.

The District's proportionate share of the net position liability for each Plan as ofJune 30,2013 and
2014 was as follows:

CaISTRS CaIPERS

Proportionate - June 30,2013

Proportionate - June 30, 2014

Change - Increase (Decrease)

Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date

Differences between actual and expected experience

Changes in assumptions

Change in employer's proportion and differences between

the employer's contributions and the employer's

proportionate share of contributions

Net differences between projected and actual earnings on

plan investments

$ 2,574,536 $

(7,837,292)

0.0350%

0.03s0%

0.0718%

0.0718%

Forthe year ended June 30, 2015,the District recognized pension expense of $3,817,014. AtJune
30,2015, the District reported defened outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources

related to pensions from the following sources:

Defened

Outflows of
Resources

Deferred

Inflows of
Resources

Total

39

$ 2,574,536 g (7,837,292)



IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 15 -PENSION PLANS (Continued)

$2,574,536 reported as defened outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the

measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended

June 30, 2016. The other amounts reported as defened outflows ofresources and defened inflows
of resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:

Year Ended

June 30, Amount

$ (1,959,323)

(1,959,323)

(1,959,323)
( 1,95 9.323\

Total s (7,837,292)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liabilities in the June 30,2013 actuarial valuations were determined using the
fo llowing actuarial assumptions :

CaISTRS CaIPERS

2016

2017

2018

2019

Valuation Date

Measurement Date

ActurialCo$ Method

Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate

Inflation

PayrollGrowth

Proj ected Salary Increase

Investment Rate of Return

Mortality

7.5%

3.0%

3.75%

0.050/o-5.6T0

0,08%

.0130/o-0.4350/o

7.50/o

2.75%

3.00%

(l) 3.20%.r0.80%

(2) 7.s%(2)

(3) 0.00125%-0.45905T0

June 30,2013 June 30,2013

June 30,2014 June 30,2014

Entry Age - Normal Cost Method for both CaISTRS & CaIPERS

(1)

(2)

(3)

(1) Depending on age, service, and type of employment
(2) Net of pension plan investment expenses, including inflation
(3) Depending on age, gender, and type ofjob
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Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7 50% for each plan. To determine

whether the District bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate for each Plan,

CaISTRS and CaIPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that

would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none of the

tested plans run out ofassets. Therefore, the current 7.5% discount rate is adequate and the use of
the District bond rate calculation is not necessary. The long-term expected discount rate of 7.5o/o

will be applied to all plans in the CaISTRS and CaIPERS retirement funds. The stress test results

are presented in a detailed report that can be obtained from the CaIPERS and CaISTRS websites.

According to Paragraph 30 of GASB Statement No. 68, the long-term discount rate should be

determined without reduction for pension plan administrative expense. The investment return
assumption used in the accounting valuations is net of administrative expenses. Administrative
expenses are assumed to be 15 basis points. An investment return excluding administrative
expenses would have been 7.65%. Using this lower discount rate has resulted in a slightly higher
Total Pension Liability and Net Pension Liability. CaISTRS and CaIPERS checked the materiality
threshold for the difference in calculation and did not find it to be a material difference.

CaISTRS and CaIPERS are scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of their regular
Asset Liability Management (ALM) review cycle that is scheduled to be completed in February
2018. Any changes to the discount rate will require board action and proper stakeholder outreach.

For these reasons, CaISTRS and CaIPERS expect to continue using a discount rate net of
administrative expneses for GASB 67 and GASB 68 calculations through at least the 2017-18
fiscal year. CaISTRS and CaIPERS will continue to check the materiality of the difference in
calculation until such time as they have changed their methodology.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a

building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of retum
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each

major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CaISTRS and CaIPERS took into account
both short-term and long-term market retum expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash

flows. Using historical returns of all the funds asset classes, expected compound returns were
calculated over the short-term (first I 0 years) and long-term (l 1-60 years) using a building-block
approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the presentvalue
of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the

single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as

the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was

then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest
quarter ofone percent.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 15 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate ofreturn by asset class. The rate ofreturn
was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and

asset allocation. These rates of return are net of administrative expenses.

Asset Class

Strategic

Allocation

Real Return

(Years l-10)(l)

Real Return

(Years 1 l+X2)

GlobalEquity

GlobalFixed Income

Inflation Sensitive

Private Equity

Real E$ate

Infrastructure and Forestland

Liquidity

I o/o Decrease

Net Pension Liability

Current Discount Rate

Net Pension Liability

l o/o Increase

Net Pension Liability

47.00%

19.00%

6,00%

12,000/o

11.00%

3.00%

2.00%

5.25Y0

0,99%

0,45%

6,83%

4.50Y0

4.500/o

-0.55%

5.71%

2.43T0

3,360/o

6,950/o

5.13%

5.09%

-1.05%

(l) An expected inflation of 2.5Yo used for this period.
(2) An expected inflation of 3 .ÙYo used for this period.

Sensitivity to Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following represents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liabilþ for each

Plan, calculated using the discount rate for each Plan, as well as what the District's proportionate

share of the net pension liabilify would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I
percentage point lower or I percentage point higher than the current rate:

CaISTRS CaIPERS

$

$

$

$

$

$

650%
35,879,143

7.50%
20,452,950

8.50%

7,562,810

650%
14,298,799

7.50%
8,1 5 1,048

8.50%

1,469,212
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 15 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Total Pension Liability, Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position, and Net Pension Liabilþ

CaISTRS

Increase (Decrease

Total

Pension

Liability

(a)

Plan

Fiduciary

Net Position

Net

Pension

Liabilþ
(a)-(b)(b

$ 83,225,100 s 58,222,119 $ 25,002,981Balance at June 30, 2014

Changes for the year:

Service cost

Interest

Differences between expected and

actual experience

Contributions - Employer

Contributions - Employee

Contributions - State On Behalf

Net investment income

Other income

Benefrt payments, including refunds

of employee contributions

Administrative expenses

Other expenses

Net Changes

Balance at June 30, 2015

l,g6g,3oo

6,237,700

(4,212,250)

792,265

795,258

484,214

10,640,666

7t9

(4,212,250)

(54,010)

(3,075)

1,868,300

6,237,700

(792,265)

(795,258)

(484,214)

(10,640,666)

(7l e)

54,010

3,075

3,893,750 8,443,787 (4,550,037)

$ 87,118,850 $ 66,665,906 $ 20,452,944

43



IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 15 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

CaIPERS

Balance at June 30, 2014

Changes for the year:

Service cost

Interest

Differences between expected and

actual experience

Contributions - Employer

Contributions - Employee

Net investment income

Other income

Benefit payments, including refunds

of employee contributions

Administrative expenses

Other expenses

Net Changes

I 46,695,946 $ 35,604,763 $ 11,091,183

Increase

Total

Pension

Liability

(a)

Plan

Fiduciary

Net Position

(b)

Net

Pension

Liability

(a)-(b)

1,1 31,597

3,460,127

863,805

534,353

6,133,691

l, I 3 1,587

3,460,127

(863,80s)

(534,353)

(6, I 33,691 )

(2,253,430) (2,253,430)

2,339,294 5,278,419 (2,940,135)

Balance at June 30, 201 5 s 49,034,230 $ 40,983,192 $ g,l5l,o4g

Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately
issued CaISTRS and CaIPERS financialreports.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 16 - RISK MANAGEMENT

Description

The District's risk management activities are recorded in the General and Internal Service Funds.

The purpose of the funds is to administer employee dental, property and liability, and workers'

compensation insurance programs of the District.

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction

of assets; erors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District has one

selÊinsurance fund (Intemal Service Fund) to account for and fînance its uninsured risks of loss.

The General and Internal Service Funds provide dental and vision coverage to employees.

Significant losses are covered by commercial insurance for all major programs. For insured

programs, there have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage. Settlement amounts

have not exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior years.

NOTE 17 - JOINT VENTURES (JOTNT POWERS AGREEMENTS)

The Imperial Community College District participates in two joint powers agreements (JPA's) with

the Imperial County School Districts Property and Liability Authority (ICSDPL) and the Self-

Insured Program for Imperial County (SIPIC). The relationship between the Imperial Community

College District and the JPA's is such that the JPA's are not component units of the Imperial

Community College District for financial reporting purposes. The JPA's affange for and provide

workers compensation, health, property and liability insurance for its members. A board consisting

of a representative from each member district governs each JPA. The board controls the operations

of each JPA, including selection of management and approval of operating budgets, independent of
any influence by the member districts beyond their representation on the board. Each member

district pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses

and deficits proportionate to their participation in each JPA. Financial information forthe JPA's at

June 30, 2015 was not available at the time this report was issued. The information can be obtained

by contacting the JPA directlY'

NOTE 18 _ ADJUSTMENT TO BEGINNING NET POSITION

The District implemented GASB Statement No. 68 & 71 during the curent fiscal year which

resulted in accounting changes for net pension liability. Under previous standards, net pension

liability was not recorded on the statement of net position. Under newly implemented standards the

net pension liabilþ is recorded as a liability on the statement of net position. In addition, resulting

from a difference in the measurement date for the net pension liability, any contributions to

pensions subsequent to the measurement date are now recorded as deferred outflows of resources.
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JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 18 -ADJUSTMENT TO BEGINNING NET POSITION (Continued)

The change due to new accounting policies resulted in an adjustment to beginning net position as

follows:

Net Position, Beginning (As Originally Stated) g 1,316,562

Adjustments for:

Change in Accounting Policy - Net Pension Liability

Change in Accounting Policy - Defened Outflows Pension Related

Violation
None Reported

(36,094,165)

3,469,995

Total Adjustments

Net Position, Beginning (As Restated)

70)

$ (3 I ,3 07,708)

NOTE 19 - CONSTRUCTION COMMITMENTS

As of June 30,2015, the district had no significant commitments with respect to capital projects.

NOTE 20 - COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

1 Finance-Related Legal and Contractual Provisions

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 3 8, "Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures",

violations of finance-related legal and contractual provisions, if any, are reported below, along

with actions taken to address such violations:

2. Deficit Fund Balance or Fund Net Position of Individual Funds

The following are funds having deficit balances or fund net position at year-end, if any, along

with remarks that address such deficits:

Fund Name
None Reported

Action Taken
Not Applicable

Deficit AmounVRemarks
Not Applicable
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JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

NOTE 21- F'UNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Functional expenses for consolidated District governmental funds as of June 30,2015 are as

follows:

Salaries and

Benefits

0perating

Expenses CapitatOutlay 0ther Outgo Tot¿l

Instructional Activities

Academic Support

Student Services

Operations and Maintenance

Institutional Support

Community Services

Ancillary Services

Auxiliary Operations

Long-Term Debt

Student Aid

16,790,075 $

9,325,879

3,539,363

2,083,557

5,631,975

11,690

1,095,461

443,304

496,886 $

1,296,462

473,850

1,752,312

1,380,656

58,374

414,015

208,485 $

265,837

41,000

2,060,862

111,669

8,625

52,992

g 17,495,446

10,878,178

4,054,213

5,896,731

7,130,300

g4,6gg

1,562,468

443,304

4,280,424

21,956,461

$

4,280,424

21,956,467

Totals $ 38,927,304 $ 5,8ó2,555 $ 2,755,470 $ 26,236,891 S 73,782,220

NOTE 22 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

New Accountin g Pronouncement

GASB Statement No. 72

In February 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement

No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. The primary objective of this Statement is to
address accounting and financial reporting issues related to fair value measurements. This

Statement requires a government to use valuation techniques that are appropriate under

circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value. The techniques

should be consistent with one or more of the following approaches:

The Market Approach: This approach uses prices and other relevant information generated by

market transactions involving identical or comparable assets, liabilities, or a group of assets

and liabilities.

The Cost Approach: This approach reflects the amount that would be required to replace the
present service capacity ofthe asset.

The Income Approach: This approach converts future amounts (such as cash flows or income

and expenses) to a single curent (discounted) amount.
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NOTE 22 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (Continued)

In addition to establishing fair value techniques the Statement establishes a hierarchy of inputs to

valuation techniques and requires additional note disclosures about fair value in the financial

statements. The requirements ofthis Statement will enhance comparability of financial statements

among governments by requiring measurement of certain assets and liabilities at fair value using a

consistent and more detailed definition of fair value and accepted valuation techniques. This

Statement will also enhance fair value application guidance and related disclosures in order to
provide information to financial statement users about the impact of fair value measurements on a

government's financial position.

The Statement is effective for years beginning after June 15, 2015 and as such the District is

implementing effective for the 2015-16 fiscal year.

GASB Statement No. 76

In June 2015, the GASB issued Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles For State and Local Governments. The objective of this Statement is to
identiff, in the context of the current govemmental financial reporting environment, the hierarchy

of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). This Statement supersedes StatementNo. 55

and is effective for financial statement periods beginning after June 15,2015 and as such the

District is implementing effective for the 2015-16 fiscal year.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION

JUNE 30,2015

The Imperial Communþ College District is located in the cþ of Imperial, California. The District presently

operates one primary campus within the County of Imperial. There have been no changes in the District's

boundaries during the current year.

The Governing Board for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 was composed of the following members:

N e Term Expires

November 2016

November 2016

November 2018

November 2016

November 2018

November 2016

November 2018

Romualdo J. Medina

Jerry D. Hart

Karla A. Sigmond

Rudy Cardenas, Jr

Juanita Salas

Louis Wong

Steven M. Taylor

President

Clerk

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

EXECUTIVE AND SENIOR ADMINISTRATION

Victor M. Jaime, Ed.D
Superintendent/President

John Lau
Vice President for Business Services

Nicholas Akinkuoye
Vice President for Academic Services

Sergio Lopez
Interim Vice President for Student Services

Shawn P. Larry
Chief Human Resources Officer
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF WORKLOAD MEASURES FOR STATE GENERAL APPORTIONMENT

ANNUALIZED ATTENDANCE AS OF JUNE 30,2015

Reported
And Audited

Annual FTES
Categories

A. Summer Intersession (Summer 2014 only)
1. Noncredit
2. Credit

B. Summer Intersession (Summer 2015-Prior to July 1,2015)
1. Noncredit
2. Credit

C. Primary Terms (Exclusive of Summer Intersession)
1. Census Procedure Courses

(a) Weekly Census Contact Hours
(b) Daily Census Contact Hours

2. Actual Hours of Attendance Procedure Courses
(a) Noncredit
(b) Credit

3. Alternative Attendance Accounting Procedure
(a) Weekly Census Procedure Courses
(b) Daily Census Procedure Courses
(c) Noncredit Independent Study

D. Total FTES

Supplemental Information (subset of above information)
E. In-Service Training Courses (FTES)

F. Basic Skills Courses and Immigration Education
Noncredit
Credit

CCFS 320 Addendum
CDCP Noncredit FTES
Centers FTES

(a) Noncredit
(b) Credit

Credit Student Headcount
Fall Session-2014
Winter Session-2014
Spring Session-2015

Gross Square Footage
Existing Facilities

9t.41

500.34

5,247.40
s03.86

50.24
202.42

243.s7
25.39

6 864 61

22.76

t4.71
1,188.58

14.71

50.24
6,814.39

7,879
2,298
7.435

50
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
RECONCTLIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT (CCFS-311)

WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2015

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balances of all funds as reported on the

Form CCFS-3| 1 to the audited financial statements based upon govemmental accounting principles.

Additional entries were made to comply with the GASB 34135 rcquirements. These entries are not considered

audit adjustments for purposes of this reconciliation.

The fund balances for all funds as reported in the accompanying audited financial statements are in agreement

with the fund balances reported by the District in their Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-31 1).
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor
Program or Cluster Title
U.S. Department of Education:

Direct Programs:

Financial Aid Cluster
Pell Grant
Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant
Federal College V/ork Study
Pell Administration

Total Financial Aid Cluster
TRIO Cluster

TRIO - Student Support Services

TRIO - Talent Search
TRIO - Upward Bound

Total TRIO Cluster
Title V Project Atlas Grant

Passed Through State of California:
State Vocational Rehabilitation

Passed Through CCC State Chancellors Offrce:
Perkins, CTE Transitions
Perkins, Title I Part C

Total U.S. Department of Education
U.S. Department of Labor:

Passed Through Imperial County Workforce:
V/IA Cluster

WIA Office Technology
WIA Correctional Science

WIA Welding Technology
Total V/IA Cluster

Total U.S. Department of Labor
U.S. National Science Foundation:

Education and Human Resources

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:

Passed Through CCC State Chancellors Office:
Temporary Assistance For Needy Families

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs:
Veterans Education

U.S. Department of Agriculture:
Nutrition Program

Passed Through California Department of Education
Summer Food Service Program

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

93.558

64.116 N/A

10.555 N/A

10.559 l3 158

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthis schedule
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Federal

CFDA
Number

Pass-Through

Entity Identifying
Number

Federal

Expenditures

84.063

84.007
84.033

84.063

84.042
84.044
84.0471.

84.031S

84.t264

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

28370

t4-c0t-022
t4-c01-022

$ 19,648,114

209,639
414,159

26,220
20,298,132

422,010
32l,2gl
584,863

1,328,164

516,570

62,864

43,269
263,362

22,512,360

14,692

36,554
l,gg0

53,236

53,236

57,065

52,192

2,078

43,490

2,840
46,330

84.048

84.048

t7.2s8
t7.258
t7.2s8

12163

12128
12162

47.076

s 22,723,262



IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF F'EDERAL AWARDS

F',OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2015

Basis of Presentation:

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Imperial

Communþ Cónege District and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this

schedule is presenied in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local

Governmenis, and Non-profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ

from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the general-purpose financial statements.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAL AWARDS

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Program Name

Cash

Received

Accounts

Receivable

Unearned

Income

Total

Program

ExpendituresTotal

State Awards:
Disabled Student Program and Services

Extended Opportunity Program and Services

Cal Grant

CalWorks

CalWorks Assessment

Care Program

Child Development Center

Foster Care

SB 70 Career Tech Grant

CTE Pathways Initiative

Enrollment Fee Administration

Basic Skills

CTE Enhancement Grant

Prop 39 Program Improvement Funding

Student Support and Success Program - Credit

Student Support and Success Program - Noncredit

Scheduled Maintenance

Student Equity

Behavioral Health

Apprentice Allowance

Nursing Grant

State Energy West Valley College

State Energy Chancellors Ofüce

Regional Consortium IDRC Grant

AB 86 - Adult Education Consortium

Instructional Equipment - Block Grant

Enrollment Fee Waiver - ACA
Prop 39 Energy Funds 2013-14

Prop 39 Energy Funds 2014-15

Total State Programs s 9,422,087 s 447,807 S 1,469,706 $ 8,400,188 $ 8,383,450

s 427,083 $

910,506

I,913,515

225,712

502,377

142,202

460,605

39,640

257,219

132,037

364,918

101,047

891,968

9,886

707,979

530,358

216,049

I,124
78,287

75,000

10,000

80,000

169,051

406,167

341,936

233,683

l 86,738

$ 427,083

907,365

1,925,463

225,712

553,839

141,762

565,098

79,281

257,219

6,662

132,037

190,987

137,301

33,116

623,718

9,886

327,656

108,207

257,2t1
8,124

78,287

23,194

4,318

199,046

173,074

335,699

341,936

233,683

93,224

s 427,083

907,365

1,925,463

225,712

553,839

141,762

548,360

79,281

2s7,219

6,662

132,037

190,987

I 37,30 l
33,1 l6

623,718

9,886

327,656

108,207

257,211

8,124

78,287

23,r94
4,3 l8

199,046

173,074

335,699

341,936

233,683

93,224

$

11,948

51,462

104,493

39,641

6,662

36,254

33,116

4t,162

1t9,046
4,023

3,141

173,931

268,250

380,323

422,151

5 1,806

s,682

70,468

93,5t4

440

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthis schedule
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
RECONCILTATTON OF',ECS 84362 (50 PERCENT LAW) CALCULATION

F'OR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Activity (ECSA)

ECS 84362 A
Instructional Salary Cost

AC 0100-5900 & AC 6110

Activity (ECSB)

ECS 84362 B

Total CEE
AC 0100-6799

Object/TOP Reported Audit Revised Reported Audit Revised

Codes Dafa Adjustments Dâta Data Adjuslments Dâta

Academic Salaries:

Instruclional Salaries

Contract or Regular

Other

Tofâl Instructional Salaries

Non-Instructional Salaries

Contract or Regular

Other

Total Non-Instructional Salaries

Total Academic Salaries

Cl¡ssified Salaries:

Non-lnstructional Salaries

Regular Status

Other

Total Non-Instructional Salaries

Instructional Aides

Regular Status

Other

Total Instructional Aides

Total Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

Supplies and Materials
Other Operating Expenses

Equipment Replacement

Total Expenditures Prior to Exclusions

Exclusions:

Activities to Exclude -

Instructional Staff Retirees Benefits/Incentives

Student Health Services Amount Collected

Student Transportation

NonJnstructional Staff Retirees Benefi ts/lncentives

Objects to Exclude -
Rents and Leases

Lottery Expenditures

Academic Salaries

Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

Supplies and Materials

Software

Books, Magazines, and Periodicals

Instructional Supplies and Materials

Non-Instructional Supplies and Materials

Totâl Supplies and Materials

Other Operating Expenses and Seruices

Capital Outlay

Library Books

Equipment

Equipment - Additional
Equipment - Replacement

Total Equipment

Total Capital Outlay

Other Outgo

Total Exclusions

Total for ECS 84362 SOY, Law
Percent of CEE
509/o of Current Expense of Education

I 100

1300

1200

1400

7,861,077

4,902,905

12,763,982

12,763,982

375,298

90,513

465,81 I

465,81 1

3,752,968

16,982,761

860,583

860,s83

16,122,178

51.lg%o

15,748,853

7,861,077

4,955,846

12,816,923

3,238,171

161,690

3,399,861

t6,216,784

6,087,664

115,597

6,203,261

3000

4000

5000

6420

375,298

90,5 13

465,81 1

6,669,072

8,848,835

571,274

2,084,710

2100

2300

2200

2400

5900

6441

6491

6740

5060

1000

2000

3000

4000

4100

4200

4300

4400

5000

ó000

ó300

6400

6410

6420

7000

34,390,675

860,583

1,05t,824

94,064

16,039

I 39,1 89

15s,228

731,271

2,892,970

31,497,705

100.00%

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthis schedule



Activity Classifi cation

IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Object

Code Total

EPA Proceeds

Activity Classification

8630

Object

Code

Salaries

and Benefits

(1000-3000)

$ 6,603,880

Operating

Expenses

(4000-5000)

$ 6,603,880

Total

Capital

Outlay
(6000)

Instructional Activities

Total Expenditures for EPA

Revenues Less Expenditures

0100-5900 $ 6,603,880

$ 6,603,880 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthis schedule

56

$ $ 6,603,880

$



IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

NOTE 1 _ PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

A. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, requires

a disclosure of the financial activities of all federally funded programs. This schedule was prepared

to comply with OMB Circular A-133 and state requirements.

B. Schedule of Workload Measures for State General Apportionment

Full Time Evaluation Students (FTES) is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes

of the District on a full time basis.

The Schedules of Workload Measures for State General Apportionment and Annual Apprenticeship

Hours of Instruction represent the basis of apportionment of the Imperial Community College

District's annual source of funding.

C. Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balances of all funds reported

on the Form CCFS-31 I to the audited financial statements'

D. Schedule of State Financial Awards

This schedule provides disclosure of the financial activities of all state funded programs and reflects

total program revenues and expenses.

E. Reconciliation of ECS 84362 (50 Percent Law) Calculation

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the reported data utilized for the 50%

law calculation on Form CCFS-31 I to the audited balances. Audit adjustments and revised data is

reported within the schedule, if applicable.

F. Reconciliation of Education Protection Account Expenditures

This schedule provides the reconciliation of Education Protection Act (EPA) revenues to expenditures

and discloses the appropriate activity classification of the funds expended under major object codes.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INF'ORMATION



IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE CALSTRS NET PENSION LIABILITY

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Fiscal Year*

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

District's proportion of the net pension

liabilþ (asset)

Dist¡ict's proportionate share of thenet

pension liability (asset)

District's covered-employee pa¡roll

District's proportionate share of thenet

pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covered-ønployee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

ofthe total pension liability

N/A

N/A

2l2.610/o N/A

76.52%

N/A

N/A N/A N/A

0.03s0%

$20,4s2,944

$ 9,620,100

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

2007 2006

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

information is available.

N/A: 2014-15 is the first implementation year and as such no information is being presented for years prior to implernentation.

Notes to Schedule:

l) Benefit Changes: In 2015 there were no changes to banefits.

2) Changes in Assumptions: In 2015, amounts reported as changes in assumptions resulted primarily from adjusünents to expected retirement ages ofgeneral employees.
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20t5
Contractually required contribution

Contributions in relation to the conhactually

required contribution (r,587,s23) N/A

Contribution deficiørcy (excess) $ N/A

District's covered-employee payroll s 9,620,100 N/A

Contributions as apercentage ofcovered-

employee payroll 16.502% N/A

IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS TO CALSTRS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Fiscal Year*

2014 2013 2012 20ll 2010

s r,587,523 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

2008

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

2007

N/A

N/A

N/A

2006

N/A

N/A

N/A

2009

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/AN/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

information is available.

N/A: 2014-15 is the first implementation year and as such no information is being presented for years prior to implementation.

Notes to Schedule:

Actua¡ial methods and assumptions

The financial reporting valuation as of June 30,2013 used the following actuarial methods and assumptions applied to all prior periods included in the measr¡rement:

Valuation Date June 30, 2013

Experience Study July 1,2006 throughJune 30,2010
Actuarial Cost Method Enay age normal

Investment Rate of Return 7.60%

Consumer Price Inflation 3.000/'

Wage Growth 3.75o/o

Post-retirementBenefitlncreases 2.00%simple

industry standard set ofmortality rates published by the Society ofActuaries. See CaISTRS July 1, 2006 - June 30, 2010 Experience Analysis for more information.

assumed asset allocation by PCA is based on board policy for target asset allocation in effect on Februar 2, 2072, the date the current experience study was approved by the board.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE CALPERS NET PENSION LIABILITY

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Fiscal Year*

20rs 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

District's proportion of the net pension

liability (asset)

District's proportionate sha¡e of the net

pension liability (asset)

District's covered-ernployee payroll

District's proportionate share of thenet

pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

ofthe total pension liability

N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A

0.0718%

$ 8,151,048

s 7,639,772

106.690/o

83.38%

N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A

N/A

2007

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A

2006

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

N/A N/AN/A

information is available.

N/A: 2014-15 is the first implementation year and as such no information is being presented for years prior to implementation.

Notes to Schedule:

l) Benefit Changes: In 2015 there were no changes to benefits.

2) Changes in Assumptions: In 2015, amounts reported as changes in assumptions resulted primarily from adjustrnents to expected retirement ages ofgeneral onployees.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS TO CALPERS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Fiscal Year*

2014 2013 2012 2011 20r02015

Conhactually required contribution $ 1,398,158 N/A

Contributions in relation to the contractually

required contribution (1,398,158) N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

2009

N/A

N/A

2008

N/A

N/A

2007

N/A

N/A

2006

N/A

N/A

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

District's covered-employee payroll S 7,639,772 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Contributions as apercentageofcovered-

employeepayroll 18.301% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

information is available.

N/A: 2014-15 is the first implementation year and as such no information is being presented for years prior to implementation.

Notes to Schedule:

2014 total pension liabilities were based on the following actuarial methods and assumptions:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 68

Actuarial Assumptions

Discourt Rate 7.50%

Inflation 2.75o/o

Salary Increases Varies by Entry Age and Service

Invesünent Rate of Retum 7.5% Net of Pension Plan Investment and Administrative Expenses; includes inflation
Mortality Rate Table Derived using CaIPERS Membøship Data for all funds

Post Retirement Increase Contract COLA up to 2.00% until purchasing power protection allowance floor on purchasing power applies,2.TíVothereafter

refer to the 2014 experience study ¡eporÎ.

retirement rates. Further details ofthe Experence Study can be found at CaIPERS'website.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS-BENEFITS PLAN

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Acturial

Valuation

Date

Value of

Assets

Liability(AAL)

EntryAge

(b)

(UAAL)

Covered

Payroll

(c)

Percentage of

Covered Payroll

(b¿)/c)

Funded

Ratio

AAL

(b¿)

l l/01/08

r l/0r/08

I l/01/08

t2108111

t2l08ln

09/0 l/13

09/0 l/ l3

$ $ 33,20ó,084 $

33,206,084

33,206,084

33,550,446

33,550,44ó

38,931,924

38,931,924

33,206,084 $

33,206,084

33,206,084

33,550,446

33,550,446

38,931,924

38,931,924

5 31,122,727

30,896,889

28,951,291

27,309,903

25,885,43',1

29,231,921

28,564,094

100%

r00%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTS



P. Robert Wilkinson, CPA

Brian K. Hadley, CPA

El Cajon Office
218 W. Douglas Avenue El Cajon, CA 92O2O

Tel. (619) 447-6700 Fax (619) 447-6707

WILKTNSON HADLEY
KING &. CO. LLP

CPAS AND ADVISORS
Aubrey W. King, CPA

Kevin A. Sproule, CPA

Emeryville Office
1900 Powell Street, Suite 600 Emeryville, CA 94608

Tel. (619) s1O-5BB-8729 Fax (619) 447'6707

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN

AUDIT OF F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Trustees
Imperial Community College District
Imperial, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America

and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the

Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type activities and the

discrètely presented component unit of Imperial Community College District, as of and forthe year ended June

30,2015,and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Imperial Community

College District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 15, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Imperial Community College

District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Imperial Community College District's

internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Imperial Community

College District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or

employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,

misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a defìciency, or a combination of deficiencies, in

internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial

statements will not be prevented, or detected and corected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a

deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet

important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph ofthis section

and was not designed to identiff all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or

signifìcant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in

internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have

not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Imperial Community College District's financial

statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material

effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with

those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The

results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported

under Gov ernment Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of ourtesting of intemal control and compliance and

the results ofthat testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe organization's internal

control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordancewithGovernment

Auditing Standards in considering the organization's intemal control and compliance. Accordingly, this

communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

u)&)t oo* r/a*"* K''* / &., /l?
/a

El Cajon, California
December 15,2015
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P. Robert Wilkinson, CPA

Brian K. Hadley, CPA

WILKINSON HADLEY
KINC & CO. LLP

CPAs,\ND ADVISORS
Aubrey W. King, CPA

Kevin A. Sproule, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORIS REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Trustees
Imperial Community College District
Imperial, California

We have audited the financial statements of the business type activities and the discretely presented component

unit of the Imperial Community College District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, which collectively

comprise the District's basic financial statements and have issued our reportthereon dated December 15,2015.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards applicable to financial and compliance audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the California Community College

Chancellor's Office Contracted District Audit Manual and, accordingly, included such tests ofthe accounting

records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

In connection with our audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine the

District's compliance with the following state laws and regulations in accordance with Section 400 of the

Chancellor's Office's California Community Colleges Contracted District Audit Manual (CDAM):

Salaries of Classroom Instructors (50 Percent Law)

Gann Limit Calculation
Students Actively Enrolled
Residency Determination For Credit Courses

Concurrent Enrollment of K-12 Students In Community College Credit Courses

Apportionment for Instructional Service Agreements/Contracts

State General Apportionment Funding System

Open Enrollment
Scheduled Maintenance Program

Student Fees - Health Fees and Use of Health Fee Funds

To Be Ananged Hours (TBA)
Proposition lD State Bond Funded Projects

Intersession Extension Programs

Extended Opportunity Programs and Services (EOPS)/Cooperative Agencies Resources for
Education (CARE)
Disabled Student Programs and Services (DSPS)

Education Protection Account
Proposition 39 Clean Energy Fund

Management is responsible for the District's compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the District's compliance based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established bythe American Institute

of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a test basis, evidence about the

District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered

necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on the District's compliance with specified

requirements.

El Cajon Office EmerYville Office
218W. Douglas Avenue El Cajon, CA92O2O Ás 1900 Powell SÌreet, Suite600 Emeryville, CA 94608

Tel. (619) 447-6700 Fax (619) 447-6707 Tel. (619) s10-sBB-8729 Fax (619) 447-6707

a

a

a
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In our opinion, Imperial Community College District complied in all material respects, with the compliance

requirements referred to above that are applicable to the statutory requirements listed for the year ended June

30, 2015.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the District's management, the Board ofTrustees,

others within the District, the Califomia Community College Chancellor's Office, the Califomia Department of
Finance, and the California Department of Education and is not intended to be and should not be used by

anyone other than those specified parties.

u),4á)*.a* r{a/+K,,rf { Cr., /J.Ð
El Cajon, California
December 15,2015
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P. Robert Wilkinson, CPA

Brian K. Hadley, CPA

El Cajon Office
218 W. Douglas Avenue El Cajon, CA 92O2O

Tel. (619) 447-6700 Fax (619) 447'6707

WILKTNSON HROTTY
ICNG &CO. LLP

CPAS AND ADVISORS
Aubrey W. King, CPA

Kevin A. Sproule, CPA

Emeryville Office
1900 Powell Street, Suite 600 Emeryville, CA 94608

Tel. (619) s1O-5BB-8729 Fax (6.19) 447-6707

INDEPENDENT AUDITORIS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER

COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Trustees
Imperial Community College District
Imperial, California

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Imperial Community College District's compliance with the types of compliance

requirements described inthe OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and

material effect on each of Imperial Community College District's major federal programs for the year ended

June 30, 2015. Imperial Community College District's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants

applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Imperial Communþ College District's

major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We

conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United

States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local

Goyernments, and Non-Profit Organizatiorzs. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal

program occurred. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence about Imperial Community College

District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered

necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal

program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Imperial Community College District's

compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Imperial Community College District complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major

federal programs identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 201 5.
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Imperial Community College District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective

intemàl control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and

performing our audit of óompliance, we considered Imperial Community College District's internal control

àu", 
"o-p-liunce 

with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major

federal program to determiné the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances forthe purpose

of exp.à.siig an opinion on compliancé ior each major federal program and to test and repoft on internal

contrãl ou"rio*pfiunce in accordance with oMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on

the effectiveness of Imperial Community College District's internal control over compliance'

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over

comiliance-does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned

funCtions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal

program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or

ðombination of defrciencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that

material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal progrcm will not be prevented, or

detected and coriected, on a timély basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a

deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance

requiremãnt of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over

compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first

paragraph of this section and was not designed to identiÛ all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance

ifrut ã1ig6t be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identiff any deficiencies in internal

control-over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist

that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
intemal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-

133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

u)a%roo* r{â/ø4K*ç-l &., llPf(/
El Cajon, California
December 15,2015
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FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS



IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS ÄND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Section l-Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified?
Reportable conditions identified not

considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

Federal Awards

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance
for major programs:

Internal control over major programs:
Material weaknesses identified?
Reportable conditions identified not

considered to be material weaknesses?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with Circular
A-133, Section.510(a)

Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number
84.063, 84.007, 84.033, 84.37 5

84.042, 84.044, 84.047 A

Dollar threshold to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

State Awards

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
state programs:

Internal control over state programs:
Material weaknesses identified?
Reportable conditions identified not considered
to be material weaknesses?

Unmodified

No

No

No

Unmodified

Name of Federal Program
or Cluster

Student Financial Aid Cluster
TRIO Cluster

$681,698

Yes

Unmodified

No

No

No

No
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT F',INDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015
(Continued)

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

No matters reported.

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No matters reported.

Section IV - State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No matters reported.
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IMPERIAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATUS OF'PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

JUNE 30,2015

Findine and Recommendation Current Status

Management's Explanation

If Not Implemented

There were no findings for the fiscal year ended June 30,2014.
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